	MEMORANDUM
from the
Postgraduate Research and Operations
(Postgraduate Scholarships)
	


	From:


	Ms C F Neave, Postgraduate Scholarships Manager

	To:
	Postgraduate Research Tutors - School of Fine Art, History of Art & Cultural Studies


	Cc:
	Heads of Schools, Postgraduate Research Secretaries - School of Fine Art, History of Art & Cultural Studies


	Date:
	6 January 2016


Subject:  
Amanda Burton Research Scholarship
For Session 2016/17 there will be two Amanda Burton Research Scholarships available (as last year the scholarship was not filled) in the School of Fine Art, History of Art & Cultural Studies (in the area of Fine Art).  
The closing date for applicants to return their application form to the Postgraduate Scholarships Office is 1 June 2016.  Applications received by the Postgraduate Scholarships Office will be forwarded by email to the relevant School for consideration.  If applications are received directly in the School, please forward a copy to this office electronically so that they can be checked for eligibility and to keep our records up to date.  Please do not inform the applicant that his/her scholarship application has been unsuccessful – the Postgraduate Scholarships Office will do so.

If you wish to nominate an applicant for the Amanda Burton Research Scholarship, please send the original and one copy of the following paperwork to the Postgraduate Scholarships Office by 20 June 2016 (or as soon as possible after the deadline for receipt of applications):

· School Supporting Statement Form 

This should be completed by the applicant’s supervisor and countersigned by the Postgraduate Research Tutor or Head of School or by an academic of similar standing
.  Schools should provide a clear explanation of the standard of foreign qualifications and equivalence to UK degrees and complete the compulsory fields.  Please complete a Supporting Statement Form for each recommendation.  Forms are available in electronic format from the Student Education Service Staff website:

http://ses.leeds.ac.uk/info/22200/postgraduate_scholarships_and_studentships/857/postgraduates-university_scholarships
Important:  Please note that the School Supporting Statement forms a crucial part of the application and should be completed fully.  If the School Supporting Statement is not completed in full or supporting evidence is missing (eg only one reference supplied or missing undergraduate/postgraduate transcripts) or unreadable, then the paperwork will be returned to the School as unacceptable and the applicant will not be considered further in the competition.  NO APPEALS will be permitted.
· Scholarships Application Form 
· Two Academic References 

Two academic references should be provided.  Examples of acceptable formats are available from the Student Education Service Staff website:

http://ses.leeds.ac.uk/info/22200/postgraduate_scholarships_and_studentships/857/postgraduates-university_scholarships
· Transcripts including Grading System (copies) 
Full details of the marks obtained by the applicant for their undergraduate and postgraduate study should be forwarded together with a copy of the accompanying Grading Systems used.  Where applicants have not yet graduated, Schools should provide details of marks to date for both undergraduate and postgraduate study.  Where transcripts are in a foreign language, an English translation must be provided.

· NARIC Page (copy)
Please attach a copy of the relevant NARIC pages providing information on the Qualification Equivalence and the Grading System – see the Student Education Staff Website: http://ses.leeds.ac.uk/info/22200/postgraduate_scholarships_and_studentships/857/postgraduates-university_scholarships for an example.  There is also guidance here on the different highest banding comparisons.
· "Application for Research Degree Study" Form (copy)
Please attach a copy of the "Application for Research Degree Study" form.  Please note that if the Research Proposal has been provided as part of the study application form, this should be removed, as the research project should have been outlined as part of the scholarship application form.  This is to ensure that applications are judged on an equal basis (as not all students provide a research proposal as part of their study application).

· Formal Acceptance Letter (copy)
Please attach a copy of the formal University acceptance letter sent to the applicant to confirm they have been accepted on the programme of study they have selected.  Please ensure that the correct start date is given, ie 1 September or 1 October 2015.

· IELTS/TOEFL Certificate (copy)
Please attach a copy of the original or certified copy of the IELTS/TOEFL Certificate if applicable.

Please send forward paperwork for up to 6 applicants (award and up to 2 reserves per place), clearly ranked in order.  If, for any reason the awarded applicant is unable to take up the award, the Scholarship may then be offered to the reserve applicant, subject to approval of the Chair of the Group on Scholarships, Studentships and Prizes.

After the nomination(s) has been received in the Postgraduate Scholarships Office, we will seek the approval of the Chairman of the Group on Scholarships, Studentships and Prizes and send out the official scholarship award letter to the applicant and administer the payment of the award.  

The award will cover academic fees at the UK rate and a fixed maintenance grant of £12,000 per annum.  The fees are waived by special arrangement and the maintenance grant will be met by the University Endowed Scholarships Budget.

Please note that this scholarship is not open to international applicants.
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� Where signatures are difficult to obtain, an email from the appropriate member of staff would be accepted instead confirming their approval of the nominated candidate for a particular scholarship.





